

TODAY IS FRIDAY, APRIL 13, 2018 REGULAR Schedule: 4, 5, RECESS, 6, 7, LUNCH, 1

PLEASE SUBMIT E-SIS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD. ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

ATTENTION PROM ATTENDEES

Excited for the big night? Here are just a few reminders for Saturday:

- -Registration starts at 5pm. Doors close promptly at 6pm. NO LATE ENTRY
- -Students NEED TO BRING THEIR SCHOOL ID to be admitted in. We repeat, SCHOOL ID. No School ID, No entrance. No early releases until 9:30 pm. You must be signed out by parent or legal guardian.
- -Only small purses will be allowed and searched. No backpacks!
- -All school rules apply
- -Car pooling to prom is recommended. Students will not be allowed to valet vehicles. You are responsible for parking costs.
- -If you ordered a tux from Maui Tuxedos Online, they are here! Pick up in P8 ASAP.

Looking forward to a great evening. See you then!

Be sure to check our school's website or Facebook page for picture package prices and background selections. The photographer will collect money and they accept cash or check. For more information, please see Miss Abad or Miss Pasternak. Mahalo!

All juniors should have gotten a purple paper in Po'okela last week in regards to Senior Portraits. Please turn them in to Mrs. Carlos in the SAC office no later than TODAY Friday, April 13. Extra copies are also available in the SAC office. Failure to turn in a completed form will result in not having a senior portrait in next school year's yearbook.

Senior shirts are in! If you ordered a senior class shirt, they will be available for pick up during lunch TODAY Friday, April 13th. Please stop by and pick up your order.

Starting next Wednesday, April 18th, all senior Po'okelas will be meeting in the gym to practice the Senior Song for graduation. Please pay attention to your emails as you will be getting important messages periodically pertaining to graduation details."

The Lahainaluna High School Robotics Team is having a fundraiser TODAY the 13th from 10a.m. to 10p.m. at the Panda Express Lahaina only. Go to our school's Facebook account or our school website to download the promo flyer or just enter 247285 if you are ordering online. 20% of the sales will go to the robotics team. Mahalo!

<u>Come down to the Sacred Bazaar</u> TONIGHT as our Jazz Band will be performing there! Enjoy the music as well as many other attractions!

Lahainaluna High School David Malo Day Ho'olaule'a is next Saturday, April 21, 2018 on Boarder's field. The festival starts with a Laulau supper at 5:00pm and program performed by our Boarder's Chorus and Hawaiiana Club at 6:00pm. Tickets for the supper is \$18.00. The supper comes with Laulau, poi, lomi lomi salmon, haupia, pineapple, and sweet potatoes! Onolicious! Hurry and purchase tickets at the school main office from 8 am to 4 pm - available now!

<u>WANT TO Make music?</u> Represent your school? Make lifelong friendships? Learn a unique skill? Be a part of a group desired by colleges and employers?

THE Lahainaluna High School Drumline will be having their Auditions on Saturday, April 28, 1:30pm at the LHS Band room. No experience, not a problem! Contact us! Audition music can be found at: www.lahainalunamusic.org If you have any questions, email Music Director Myron Carlos at myron_carlos@notes.k12.hi.us DONT MISS OUT ON AN EXPERIENCE OF A LIFETIME and check out our video at the end of morning broadcast.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Juniors that are planning to attend college or thinking of attending college should be taking at least one SAT and one ACT before the end of this school year. You must apply online with a credit card.

The remaining test dates are:

SAT (sat.collegeboard.org)

May 5 @ Lahainaluna (late deadline: April 25)

June 2 @ Seabury Hall, King Kekaulike and St. Anthony (deadline: May 3)

ACT (actstudent.org)

June 9 @ Maui High (deadline: May 4)

Seniors planning to attend UH Maui College in the fall of 2018, please see Miss Kristy immediately. UH Maui College counselors will be on campus May 2nd from 9am to 12pm to help students register for their courses. There are few steps that must be completed before students can register for their courses. You must complete the online application for UHMC, health clearance form, and register for an UH username.

Any athletes who have signed or will sign a letter of intent and receive an athletic scholarship from their university or junior college, please see Miss Kristy immediately. Miss Kristy will set up a Lahainaluna High School Letter of Intent Signing Day sometime this month.

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>Anime club:</u> Anime night is TONIGHT at the music building. Please turn in your permission forms or not you will not be allowed to attend anime night. Also, there is animportant meeting at the lunch TODAY so hope to see you there!

Poetry Club: Would you be interested in a Poetry Club during lunch on Tuesdays and Thursdays next school year? If yes, please see Ms. Mekdeci in Room K14. We are having our first informal meeting April 19th Thursday during lunch in K14 in Miss Mekdeci's room. More information can be found on the Poetry Club Posters around the campus.

The Chess Club is holding a Chess Tournament that is open to anyone. The tournament begins Wednesday 4/18 in Mr. Gilligan's Room. Sign up Today until Tuesday 4/17.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: PORTUGUESE SAUSAGE, RICE, MIXED FRUIT AND GRAPE JUICE. LUNCH: KALUA PORK AND CABBAGE, WHOLE GRAIN ROLL, SEASONAL FRUIT, AND LOMI TOMATO. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Ciana Lins, Silupevaelei Long, Ricardo Uriel Perez Palomo, and Siranny Lopez.